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Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

FW: Mining Map
1 message

Wade Broadhead <wade@florencecolorado.org> Wed, Apr 22, 2020 at 3:40 PM
To: "tim.cazier@state.co.us" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Hello,

 

Ok did this work? For some reason the large circle of the borrow/mining area skipped over to the east a li�le bit but
you can see the parcel and the scar on the aerial map.

 

Thanks,

Wade

 

From: Janelle Dodd <jdodd@florencecolorado.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 3:34 PM
To: Wade Broadhead <wade@florencecolorado.org>
Subject: Mining Map

 

 

 

Janelle Dodd

Planning Administrative Assistant / Deputy City Clerk

P: 719-784-4848 ext 226   M: 719-280-3996   F: 719-784-0228 

City of Florence

600 West 3rd Street

Florence, CO 81226
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This email and any files transmi�ed with it are confiden�al and intended solely for the use of the individual or en�ty
to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please no�fy the system manager. This message
contains confiden�al informa�on and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please no�fy the sender immediately by e-mail if you have
received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are
no�fied that disclosing, copying, distribu�ng or taking any ac�on in reliance on the contents of this informa�on is
strictly prohibited.
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